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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, October 29, 2024

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly O&'\}O{ aM
FROM: Michael Borg

CC: Linda Catanzariti Town Accountant

Mark Hollowell Department of Public Works Director
Andrea Phillips PDW Administrative and Fiscal Operations Manager

RE: Measure 2025-017-Appropriate $8,400 from proceeds of the Department of
Public Utilities (DPU) Transportation Network Company (TNC) Division to
be used for the purchase of a 3-year renewal of software licenses for speed
radar control signage for the Police and Public Works Departments.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré

Measure 2025-017-Appropriate $8,400 from proceeds of the Department of Public Utilities

(DPU) Transportation Network Company (TNC) Division to be used for the purchase of a

3-year renewal of software licenses for speed radar control signage for the Police and

Public Works Departments.

Purpose and Justification:

The TNC Division of the DPU collects $0.20 per ride assessment for all ride-shares that originate
in North Attleborough. These funds are distributed annually and are required to be used for
improvements to the transportation network. The Police and DPW have utilized permanent and
mobile speed radar signs throughout Town to monitor and control speeds. This system allows
the departments to download information without having to visit the controllers. There are
currently as pairs of speed radars in Town.

The Town Council met on October 28, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2025-017-Appropriate $8,400 from
proceeds of the Department of Public Utilities (DPU) Transportation Network Company (TNC)
Division to be used for the purchase of a 3-year renewal of software licenses for speed radar
control signage for the Police and Public Works Departments.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.

Motion carried. 9-0 UNANIMOUS



